

Federal Communications Commission

05/28/2015

Subject: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: T7V1315

To whom it may concern:

The purpose of this Class 2 Permissive Change application is to modify the Panasonic FCC ID: T7V1315 module, series PAN1325, originally certified for mobile RF exposure configuration, to use in portable RF exposure configuration in the DeLorme Publishing Co., Inc. Host (INRCH25). To show compliance for portable configuration the SAR test has been performed.

The RF exposure evaluation was performed for simultaneous transmission of this module and Iridium Satellite LLC module with FCC ID: Q639603N, model 9603N. Simultaneous-transmitting EMC evaluation is not required, since the Panasonic module utilizes only its own antenna, i.e. the antenna is not shared with any other transmitter.

The Host manufacturer, DeLorme Publishing Co., Inc., makes no changes to the Panasonic module.

Sincerely,



Olaf Knoth
Product Safety
Panasonic Industrial Devices Europe GmbH
Zeppelinstr. 19
21337 Lüneburg, Germany